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March 23, 2022

Sent via email (audiofilings@fcc.qov)

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WFPB (Facility ID No. 8591; Orleans, MA) (the “License”)
Request for Extension of Engineering Special Temporary
Authority

Dear Ms. Dortch:

WOMBLE
BOND
DICKINSON

Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP

2001K Street, NW
Suite 400 South
Washington, DC 20006

t. 202.467.6900
f. 202.467.6910

F. Reid Avett

Partner

Direct Dial: 202-857-4425

Direct Fax: 202-261-0095
E-mail: Reid.Avett@wbd-us.com

On behalf of the University of Massachusetts (the “Licensee”), the undersigned
respectfully requests a further extension of special temporary authority to operate at variance
from the License’s licensed parameters for a period up to six months beyond the current expiration
date of May 3, 2022. Below is a description of the reasons for such request which constitute good

cause:

As referenced in prior extension requests, WFPB was required to seek approval of the
construction of the facilities authorized in FCC File No. BP-20200511AAR from the Town
of Orleans, Massachusetts. The Town of Orleans granted their approval of the
construction on October 5, 2021 and the engineering firm ordered parts in anticipation of
constructing the facilities. However, the Town of Orleans has not yet issued the permit to
allow the licensee to begin work on the construction. The STA anticipates that the permit
will be issued and construction will be complete within the next several months.
Accordingly, WFPB respectfully requests a further extension of the STA to allow time for

the construction to be completed.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this request.

Best regards,

-

F. Reid Avett

Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law
firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not
responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International)
Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/us/legal-notice for further details.
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ANTI-DRUG ABUSE ACT CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that no party to this request for
special temporary authority is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to
Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. §862.

03/23/2022 Fuatty Domenccone

Date Patty Bomeniconi
General Manager
WEFPB (licensed to University of
Massachusetts)



